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Dear Btawart:

I tried to get you on the telephone today to communicate
the substance of Genoral Centnals lotter to you ard to &sk you
t0 telephone Robertison without delay, charging the call to the
Goverizient, Bub I found that you were arouts to your Son's
wedding, so decidod not to disturb you at Meunt Vernon.

Flease ¢all Robertson, try your beat to get him to accept
the chairmenship of the Cammitles and call me back on the telephons
to lst me know what he sajs. I hope he sccopts end tells you
vhan he can get smay. I think he should plan to stey at least
% couple of weeks initially anl come back lster for another
couplo of weeks.

This stady project is turning out to ba of far grester

ixport than any of us thought et first, We shall ell do our
best to make it worth while.

Sinceraly,

WILLIAM F. FRIEDAN
Special Asslstent
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